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R union, the number of ministers in the C. P,
Church had increased to 339. Thus the

tabh @R number had, in fourteen yeavs, increased
ies inf§ fity per-oent exactly. In 1861, the oum-
e MR ber of communicants was, as nearly as could
Shisll be estimeted, 35,525, and the average num-
{,wiil# ber of attendents at church, 58,289. Inthe
T any. 8 i year ending 31st March, 1875, the number
sonl of communuicants had risen to 56,231, and
wentelB the average attendance to 96,720, ~ In 1870,

BN st the holding of the first General Assem-
B tly, the membership was 44,451, while the
B8 orerage attendance is rat given. In 1861
there were in Sabbath Schools and Bible
B (lasses, 18,609; in 1870, 39,016; and at
B <o time of the Union in 1875, 48,028. In
5% 1361 the number of elders was 1,163, and
B ot other office-bearers, 1,963; in 1870 the
B idership had increased to 1,659, and the
B oiher office-bearers to 2,396 ; while in 1875
8 e number of elders was 2,093, and ot
BN other ofice-bearers, 3,386, The number of
RE (imilics connected with the Church was
$® first reported in 1866, and was then given
®::19,229. This, atan average of fiveto a
B anily, would make the whole adhering
population 96,145, Ia 1870 the number of
Ramilies reported was 25,978, or, on the
Rstme basis, 129,890 of an adhering popala-
Btion. In 1875 the “number of familtes was
B¥30,040, or 154,700. This would give in
:ninc years an increase of more than fifty
Bloer cent.  Very possibly this apparent in-
Borease is larger than what it actually was,
Biom the first statistics having been some-
v hat imperfect.

8 As was to be expected, considerable ef-
it has always bezn made by the Presbyte-

§
Shnell. In the congregational libraries
Qiere had beea literally no increase at ell,
PRct in the Subbath-schools there were about
3,000 more volumes,
B In financial matters the progress has
o821 eveh more noticeable, though it is not
11y so greatas might have been expected
giben the numbers and wealth of the mem-
S cnd adherents of the C. P. Church are
geonsidered.  The total income of the C. P.
#horch for the year ending 3lst Mareh,
L5, was S618,533 78, an increase on that
B the previous year of $£67,652 06. In
Biil the total income for all pnrposes was
gl $195,027 ; in 1870 it had risen to
1,783 05, and in 1875 had become

W uipend paid was $104,144 41; in 1870,
JBi4,466 83 ; and in 1875, $270,690 23; an
|rease of $96,000 in five years. Bug

xh-school ones 84,858. At the Union in
75 the increase had becn comparatively |

Rty $200,000 more. In 1861 theamounnt |”

ought to have had, the contributions to
other religious and benevolent schemes did
not fall off. In 1861 there were collected
fo: missionary-and benevolent purposes, of
ap extra congregational character, §38,881 ;
§n 1870, 857,474; and in 1875, $120,577.
In 1861 there were only 74 manses, In
1875 there were 198, and twenty houses
rented by the congregations for their minis-
ters’ use. It is quite true that & large
amouns of this increase of incoms is due to
the building of Knox College. For the last
two yeats the conuibutions for the fund
have necessarily been very large; but even
when this itern is left out of view as cxtra-
ordinary, the sterdy increase on the regular
funds is very noticeable and very gratifying.
In 1861 the coutributions to the Home
Mission Fund—that is, for sending minis-
ters to the newer and poor districts of
Canada—were only $4,653. In 1875 they
were $18,971, or more than 400 per cent.

The amount of stipend paid in this

Church, from the time of it tormstion in
1861 till it emerged by enother union in o
larger body in 1875, was $2,224,578 49;
and the total amount paid during that time
for all congregational purposes—such as
bearing the current expenses, building and
repairing churches, &c., was $4,547,159 72;
while for the missionary and benevolent
schemes of the Church there were raised
during the same time $520,502 37. This
would make a total in 14 years of 85,415,-
023 25, or an average of 386,787 30 per
annam. We have not yet to hand the sta~
tistics of the other branches of the now
‘ Presbyterian Church in Canada.”” When
they make their appearance we shall give
an accountof them. Of courss, the Church
of which we have spoken was by much the
largest,

We hope the United Chureh will see to
it to have full and accurate statistics from
the very first. Sach documents become, in
the caurse of yeaxs, both very valuable and
interesting.

Of the lately formed Church &l that can
a8 yet be said is that, with the exception of
an insignificant handful it embraces all the
Presbyteriang in Canade and Newfound-
land, and is divided into four district
gynods, which again ave sub-divided into 33
Presbyteries. Cn the rolls of these Pres-
byterics there were &t the Union the names
of 619 regalarly settled ministers, or others
for special reasons continued 25 members of
Presbytery. The adhering population is
larger than that of any other Protestant de-
nomination in the whole of the IJominion.
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A xew Preshyterian Church was receat-

WLl the ministers wore receiving bettex
gerics, though not nearly so good as they

g opencd for divine worship at Long River,
ew London.



